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October 26, 2012 
 
 
Mary A. Siders, PHD 
Bureau of Corrective Actions 
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection 
901 South Stewart Street, Suite 4001 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Subject: Request to Adjust Sampling Schedule for Fourth Quarter 2012 and  
First Quarter 2012 Monitoring 

 Maryland Square Shopping Center  
 3661 South Maryland Parkway  
 Las Vegas, Nevada  
 NDEP Facility ID No. H-000086 

Dear Dr. Siders: 

Cardno ATC, on behalf of our client, is requesting that the fourth quarter 2012 monitoring event 
be limited to wells MW-34 to MW-40 and that the first quarter 2013 monitoring event be changed 
so that all wells are sampled, including the new deeper wells that are proposed to be installed in 
January 2013.  Cardno ATC would perform the first quarter 2013 monitoring and sampling event 
following installation of the deeper wells.  

The current groundwater sampling schedule for fourth quarter 2012 is as follows:  

> MW-1 through MW-39 (with the exception of MW-4 which was abandoned), MW-14I, and 
MW-19I (plus any newly installed wells). 

The current groundwater sampling schedule for first quarter 2013 is as follows: 

> MW-1, MW-5, MW-6, MW-9, MW-14, MW-17, MW-27, MW-34, MW-35, MW-36, and 
MW-37(plus any newly installed wells). 

The following is the proposed sampling schedule for fourth quarter 2012 and first quarter 2013: 

Proposed Sampling Schedule 

Fourth Quarter 2012 MW-34, MW-35, MW-36, MW-37, MW-38, MW-39, 
MW-40 

First Quarter 2013 MW-1, MW-2, MW-3, MW-5, MW-6, MW-7, MW-8, 
MW-9, MW-10, MW-11, MW-12, MW-13, MW-14, 
MW-15, MW-16, MW-17, MW-18, MW-19, MW-20, 
MW-21, MW-22, MW-23, MW-24, MW-25, MW-26, 
MW-27, MW-28, MW-29, MW-30, MW-31, MW-32, 
MW-33, MW-34, MW-35, MW-36, MW-37, MW-38, 
MW-39, MW-40, MW-14I, MW-19I 

This schedule does not include proposed groundwater monitoring wells and will be revised to 
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reflect additional monitoring requirements, if necessary, after well installation and well identification. Should you 
have questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact Andrew D. Stuart, Operations 
Manager, at 702-798-5750. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

CARDNO ATC 

 

 

 
Andrew D. Stuart, CEM, LEED AP 
Cardno ATC, Operations Manager 

cc: Maryland Square Shopping Center, LLC, Herman Kishner Trust, c/o Mr. Tom Vandenburg of Dongell 
Lawrence Finney LLP 

 General Growth Properties, Inc., Attn: Ms. Lynne Stella 

 


